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BENJAMIN B. WAGNER | F L E
United States Attorney

MICHAEL S. FRYE

Assistant United States Attorney DEC 3 1 2015
2500 Tulare Street, Suite 4401 GLERK. U.S. D N
Fresno, CA 93721 "EASTERN DISTRI
Telephone: (559)497-4000 BY £
Facsimile: (559) 497-4099 DEPUTY CLERK
Attorneys for Plaintifl

United States of America

IN THE UNITED STATES DJSTRICT COURT
EASTERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA
ISR 00354 4
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, CASENO. t o SHO
Plaintiff, 18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) — Felon in Possession of
Firearm (2 counts); 18 U.S.C. § 922(j) — Possession
Vv, of a Stolen Firearm (1 count); 18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1)
and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) — Criminal Forfeiture
ORLANDO RANGEL and
GEORGE BOONE,
Defendants.
INDICTMENT -
'COUNT ONE: [18 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) — Felon in Possession of Firearm]

The Grand Jury further charges: THA T

ORLANDO RANGEL,
defendant herein, on or about November 20 to 253, 2015@ County of Stanislaus, State and Eastern
District of California, having been convicted of a crime punishable by a term of imprisonment exceeding
one year, that is:

o 2005 felony conviction in Stanislaus County Superior Court for the crime of Unlawful
Taking/Driving of a Vehicle in violation of California Vehicle Code Section 10851(a);

s 2005 felony conviction in Stanislaus County Superior Court for the crime of Receiving Stolen
Property in violation of California Penal Code Section 496(a);

e 2006 felony conviction in Stanislaus County Superior Court for the crime of Unlawful
Taking/Driving of a Vehicle in violation of California Vehicle Code Section 10851(a);
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e 2007 felony conviction in Stanislaus County Superior Court for the crime of Unlawful
Taking/Driving of a Vehicle in violation of California Vehicle Code Section 10851(a);

e 2009 felony conviction in Stanislaus County Superior Court for the crime of Evading Arrest in
violation of California Vehicle Code Section 2800.2(a);

e 2009 felony conviction in Stanislaus County Superior Court for the crime of Unlawful
Taking/Driving of a Vehicle in violation of California Vehicle Code Section 10851(a);

e 2012 felony conviction in Stanislaus County Superior Court for the crime of Burglary in
violation of California Penal Code Section 459;

e 2012 felony conviction in Stanislaus County Superior Court for the crime of Unlawful
Taking/Driving of a Vehicle in violation of California Vehicle Code Section 10851(a);

e 2014 felony conviction in Stanislaus County Superior Court for the crime of Unlawful
Taking/Driving of a Vehicle in violation of California Vehicle Code Section 10851(a)

did knowingiy i:)ossess a firearm, specifically, a Desert Tactical Arms .50 caliber rifle, model HTI, in
and affecting commerce, in that said firearm had previously been transported in interstate and foreign

commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

COUNT TWO: 118 U.S.C. § 922(g)(1) — Felon in Possession of Firearm]
The Grand Jury further charges: THAT
GEORGE BOONE,

defendant herein, on or about November 20 to 25, 20135, in the County of Stanislaus, State and Eastern
District of California, having been convicted of a crime punishable by a term of imprisonment exceeding
ong¢ year, that is:

e 2010 felony conviction in Stanislaus County Superior Court for the crime of Burglary in
violation of California Penal Code Section 459;

did knowingly possess a firearm, specifically, a Desert Tactical Arms .50 caliber rifle, model HTI, in
and affecting commerce, in that said firearm had previously been transported in interstate and foreign
commerce, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Section 922(g)(1).

"

"

"

1
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COUNT THREE: [18 U.S.C. § 922(j) — Possession of a Stolen Firearm]

The Grand Jury further charges: THA T
ORLANDO RANGEL,

defendant herein, on or about November 20 to 25, 2015, in the County of Stanislaus, State and Eastern
District of California, did knowingly possess a stolen firearm, specifically, a Desert Tactical Arms .50
caliber rifle, model HTI, which had been shipped and transported in interstate commerce, knowing and
having reasonable cause to believe the firearm was stolen, in violation of Title 18, United States Code,

Section 922(j).

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: [18 U.S.C. § 924(d)(1) and 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c) — Criminal Forfeiture]

1. Upon conviction of the offense alleged in this Indictment, defendant shall forfeit to the United
States pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section 924(d)(1) and Title 28, United States Code,

Section 2461(c), any firearms and ammunition involved in or used in the knowing commission of ti’le
offense and any cash received by either defendant relating to the sale of the weapon described in Counts -
One and Two. |

A TRUE BILL.

/s/ Signature on fils w/AUSA

FOREPERSON

BENJAMIN B. WAGNER
United States Attorney

B —  KIRKE. SHERRIFF~

KIRK SHERRIFF,
Assistant U.S. Attorney
Chief, Fresno Office

INDICTMENT
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DEC 3 1 2015
Eastern. District of California CLERK, U.S. RI
f Calif EASTERN DIST FC OURJN;A
ay N
Criminal Division DERUTY CORK

THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

Vs,

ORLANDO RANGEL and 4 0354 SHO
GEORGE BOONE L1506k 0 Lo

INDICTMENT
VIOLATION(S): 18 U.S.C. § 922(g) (l)-Felon In Possession of a Firearm gcounts);
18 U.S.C. § 922(j) -Possession of a Stolen Firearm count) ;
18 v.5.C. § 924(d) (1) and 28 U.S.C. 2461l (c)-Criminal Forfeiture

A true bill

______________ / s/
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N
AS PREVIOUSLY SET
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) PER 18 US.C.3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION —— IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY (O COMPLAINT O INFORMATION & INDICTMENT [~ Name of District Coun, and/or Judge/Magistrate Judge Location (City)
O SUPERSEDING: Casc No.

OFFENSE CHARGED
Please see Indictment

PLEASE SEE INDICTMENT O Petty DEFENDANT —-U.S. vs,
’ ORLANDO RANGEL
O Minor

O Misdemeanor Address {

® Felony T 15CR pD3d4 1 SKO
Birth X Mdle O Alien
Place of olfense U.S.C. Citation . Date
Fresno County Please see Indictment | O Femate (ifapplicable)

| (Optional unless a juvenile)

. PROCEEDING
Name of Complainant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any) . DEFENDANT
IS NOT IN CUSTODY
L | 1) 3 Has not been arrested. pending outcome of this proceeding
If not detained, give date any prior ’
[0 person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court. give name summons was served on above charges ,
. of court 2) O IsaFugitive
| | 3) ® Is on Bail or Release from (show District)
O this person/proceeding is transferred from another district per |EDCA |
l FRCeP O 20 a 21 O 40.  Show District | IS IN CUSTODY
[0 this is a reprosecution of charges 4) O Onthis charge
previously dismissed which 5y O Onanother conviction
were dismissed on motion ol SHOW 6) [ Awaiting trial on other charges ] O Fedl O Stae
O US. Aty [ Defense DOCKET NO. If answer to (6) is ~*Yes,” show namc of institution
(] this prosecution relates Lo a pending |

case involving this same defendant

{3 prior proceedings or appearance(s) Has detainer O Yes If “Yes”
before U.S. Magistrate Judge MAGISTRATE b:cn filed? give date
regarding this defendant were JUDGE CASE NO ) O No Tiled | |
recorded under > | 1:15-MI-195 EPG Mo, Day Year
DATE OF
ARREST | \
Name and Office of Person Or ... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were nol Federal
Furnishing Information on Mo. Day Year
THIS FORM | Maria G, Robles | DATE TRANSFERRED
TO US. CUSTODY ] |

B US. Aty 0O Other U.S. Agency

Name of Asst. U.S, :
Aty (if assigned) ‘ MICHAEL S. FRYE O This repert amends AQ 257 previously submitted

HFORFEIMURE ALLEGATION

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

DEFENDANT QUT QF CUSTODY: NEXT COURT DATE DECEMBER 31, 2015
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AUSA INITIALS

PENALTY SLIP 11 E CR []03 3 4 LI SKO

DEFENDANT : ORLANDO RANGEL

COUNT ONE:
VIOLATION: 18 U.5.C. § 922(g) (1) -
Felon in Possession of a Firearm
PENALTY: Up to 10 years imprisonment

Up to $250,000 fine
Up to 3 years supervised release

COUNTS THREE:

VIOLATION: 18 U.8.C. § 922(j) -
Possession of a Stolen Firearm

PENALTY: Up to 10 years imprisonment

Up to $250,000 fine
Up to 3 years supervised release

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION:

ENTER STATUTORY BASES FOR FORFEITURE {IF ANY):
18 U.5.C. § 924(d) (1), 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)



A0 257 CGase 1:15
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e 0L/01/13) _ YES: SKO conflict in USAO 10} pER 18 US.C 3170

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION — - IN U.S. DISTRICT COURT

BY O COMPLAINT O INFORMATION 5 INDICTMENT r Natne of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Judge Location (City)
@ SUPERSEDING: Casc No.
OFFENSE CHARGED
Please see Indictment
PLEASE SEE INDICTMENT O Pety DEFENDANT — - U.S. vs,
’ GLORGE BOONE
[0 Minor
O Misdemeanor Adldress {
115CR |]U354, 0 SKO
& Telony . -
. K Male [J Alien
Place of offense U.S.C. Citation g::?
Fresno County Please see Indictment | O Female (if applicable)
|_(Optional unless a juvenile)
- PROCEEDING
Name of Complainant Ageney, or Person {& Title, if any) ) DEFENDANT
IS ¥NOT IN CUSTODY
ISA Riekv Chan/ATT - I 1} O Has not been arrested. pending outcome of this proceeding
. If not detained, give date any prior
{0 person is awailing rial in another Federal or State Courl. give name summons was served on above charges ’
of coun 2y O IsaPFugitive
| 3 Is on Bail or Release from {show Distric()
O this person/proceeding is transferred from another district per |EDCA I
FRCrP S istri ‘
| P O 20 0 21 0O 40. Show District | 1S IN CUSTODY
] this is a reprosecution of eharges 4) B On this charge
previously disinissed which . 5} O On another conviction
were dismissed on motion of: SHOW 6) [0 Awailing trial on other charges } O Fed'! O State
O US. A’y [ Defense DOCKET NO. If answer to (6) is “Yes,” show naine of institution
O this prosecution telates to a pending
case involving this same defendant | |
X prior proceedings or appearance(s) . [ Yes If ~Yes,”
before U.S. Mapistrate Jud Has detainer ve dat
elore U.o. Magistrale Judge MAGISTRATE been filed? give daie
regarding this defendant were JUDGE CASE NO O No lited ‘
recarded under > | 1:15-MI-196 EPG Mo Day Year
DATE OF
ARREST .L |
Naine and Office of Person Or...if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not Federal
Furnishing Information on Mo. Day Year
THIS FORM | Maria G. Robles | DATE TRANSFERRED
TO U.S. CUSTODY |:> \ |
X US AWy O Other U.S. Agency

Natne of Asst. U.S. .
ALy (if assigned) | MICHAEL S. FRYE 3 This reportamends AQ 257 previously submitied

KFORFEITURE ALLEGATION

[ ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS ) )

Defendant out of eustody; next court date 1/6/16
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AUSA INITIALS

PENALTY SLIP

B150R 00354, g

DEFENDANT : GEORGE BOONE

COUNT TWO:
VIOLATION: 18 U.8.C. § 922(g) (1) -
Felon in Possession of a Firearm
PENALTY: Up to 10 years imprisonment

Up to $250,000 fine
Up to 3 years supervised release

FORFEITURE ALLEGATION:

ENTER STATUTORY BASES FOR FORFEITURE (IF ANY):
18 U.S.C. § 924(d) (1), 28 U.S.C. § 2461(c)



